Residential New construction
Permit Application - In the Cloudpermit Portal, submit a Building Permit (Residential) application with sub-type of New Construction.
Address Request, Verification, or Correction Letter - required for all new construction; you may submit an Address Request and Verification on the Baldwin County 911 website at www.baldwin911.org. 
Construction Plans - refer to adopted building codes and supplemental code for additional information; must be drawn to scale; provided in a digital PDF format. Residential new construction requires engineered construction plans to be signed and stamped by an Alabama licensed architect OR engineer.
Site Plan - must be drawn to scale; must indicate footprint of all existing structures as well as the proposed structure (with dimensions); must include all distances from property lines and from other structures on property, etc.

Driveway Permit - confirmation from appropriate authority that culvert has been applied for, is existing, is not required, or is not county maintained:
· For a driveway located on state highway, contact Alabama Dept. of Transportation (ALDOT) at 251-937-2086
· For a residential driveway located on any road other than a state highway, apply online in the CitizenServe Portal. For questions, contact the Baldwin County Highway Dept.: North Baldwin: 251-937-0371, Central Baldwin 251-972-6897, or South Baldwin 251-990-4635
Sewer Release or Health Department Release -
· For sewer service, contact the sewer utility company for the property’s area to obtain sewer release.
· For septic tanks, contact the Baldwin County Health Department at 251-947-3618 or 251-937-6935 to obtain septic tank release.
Use of Building and/or Storage Area - what the building will be used for and what will be stored in the storage areas
Any additional documentation deemed necessary by the Building Department.


Manufactured Homes/ Mobile Homes/ Trailers
Permit Application – Submit a Building Permit (Residential) in the Cloudpermit Portal with the sub-type of Manufactured/Mobile Home Installation.
Address Request, Verification, or Correction Letter – Required for all new construction. Submit an Address Request on the Baldwin County 911 website.
Site Plan – Must be to scale and include existing and proposed structures, dimensions, distances from property lines and other structures, etc.
Sewer or Health Department Release –
· For sewer: contact your utility provider.
· For septic: contact the Baldwin County Health Department at 251-947-3618 or 251-937-6935.
Manufactured/Mobile Home Installer Contact Info – Installer must be licensed by the Alabama Manufactured Housing Commission. Homeowners are not permitted to install/setup.
GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR MANUFACTURED/MOBILE HOME INSTALLATIONS
· No manufactured home should be installed until a Mobile Home Installation Permit is issued.
· The installer must hold a license from the Alabama Manufactured Housing Commission. Homeowners are not allowed to install – this is state and federal law.
· For info on Zone II or licensed installers, contact AMHC at 334-242-4036 or visit www.amhc.alabama.gov.
· Permits are not required for roofing, plumbing, HVAC, windows/doors/siding, or interior repairs of mobile homes.
· Separate permits are required for additions, decks, porches, stairs, handrails, guardrails, carports, sheds, pole barns, etc.




Trade Permits
· For Electrical Permit applications, the Scope of Work must include what structure is going to be powered by the permitted electrical service. The structure must have been permitted by the property owner (or a contractor) before a permit can be issued for the Electrical Permit. The electric utility companies will not connect electrical service for a structure without the issued electrical permit. Electrical services are not permitted for vacant properties with no building permits.

· The Town of Summerdale Building Department does not currently require or issue permits for gas fitting. However, the guidelines of the State of Alabama Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board must be followed. Property owners should not perform their own gas fitting work. Gas fitting work should be performed only by contractors who hold an active Master Gas Fitter license from the Alabama Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board at http://www.pgfb.alabama.gov/.
















Note: Permits are required even if a property owner acts as their own contractor, performs the construction/work, and does not hire or compensate a contractorFOR TRADE PERMITS (Electrical, Mechanical/HVAC, Plumbing, Gas):
· Property owners can perform their own mechanical, electrical, and plumbing work. However, you should obtain separate Trade Permits for each of those trades prior to starting the work. 
· Although the Town of Summerdale Building Department does not currently require or issue permits for gas fitting, you must follow the guidelines of the State of Alabama Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board. Property owners should not perform their own gas fitting work. Gas fitting work should be performed only by contractors who hold an active Master Gas Fitter license from the Alabama Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board at http://www.pgfb.alabama.gov/.
 FOR RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION:
· The State of Alabama Home Builders Licensure Law ( https://hblb.alabama.gov/law/) requires residential construction to be performed by a licensed residential home builder. The property owner can request an exemption to that law. This exemption allows the owner of the property to act as his/her own builder even though he/she does not have a license.
· You may build or improve your own residence, but it must be for your own use and occupancy. It may not be built or improved for the purposes of selling. If you place the residence for sale within one year after the construction is complete, the law will presume that you built it for sale, which is a violation of this exemption.
· You may not hire or compensate anyone to supervise the building or improvement of the residence. It is property owner's responsibility to make sure that subcontractors employed by you have the proper licenses required by state law and a State of Alabama business license issued through any county in the state. Your construction must comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, building codes, and zoning regulations.
· By claiming exempt status, the property owner waives his/her rights for protection under the provisions of the Home Builders Licensure law. In the event of litigation involving activities resulting from the granting of a permit, the property owner may not make demand of any money from the Homeowner's Recovery Fund, established by the Home Builders Licensure law.
· Click to access the Sworn Statement of the Property Owner Claiming Exemption from the Requirements of the State of Alabama Home Builders Licensure Law form. To qualify for this exemption, the property owner must review, complete, and return this form to the Building Department before the permit is issued.
FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL / COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION:
· Property owners are exempt from the licensing requirements of the State of Alabama General Licensure Law ( https://genconbd.alabama.gov/Law.aspx) pursuant to Section 34-8-1 when acting as their own contractor and providing all materials and supervision for the construction. Any of the work contracted out must comply with the definition in this chapter for general contractor. Section 34-8-7 (a)(3). The property owner should be fully aware of the State Laws and remain in compliance with the requirements for exemption to permit as an owner. Section 34-8-9 (amended 2006).
· The property owner should understand that by claiming exempt status, they waive their rights for protection under the provisions of the General Contractors Licensure law and that in the event of litigation involving activities resulting from the granting of this permit.
· The property owner should also understand that permits for subcontractor work in electrical, plumbing, gas, heating, air conditioning, and refrigeration must hold valid licenses from the appropriate state board of contractors.
· Any permit obtained by an owner acting as his/her own contractor may be subject to a review and approval by the Alabama General Contractors Licensure Board.
· Click to access the Sworn Statement of the Property Owner Claiming Exemption from the Requirements of the State of Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors Licensure Law form. To qualify for this exemption, the property owner must review, complete, and return this form to the Building Department before the permit is issued.




ALL CONTRACTORS:
· All contractors working in the Summerdale building permit jurisdiction are required to hold an active State of Alabama business license that is issued through any county in the state as well as an active Summerdale Business License. 
TRADE CONTRACTORS (ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL/HVAC, PLUMBING, GAS, and FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLERS):
· Electrical contractors are required to hold an active Electrical Contractor license from the Alabama Electrical Contractors Board at https://aecb.alabama.gov/.
· Mechanical/HVAC contractors are required to hold an active HVAC license from the Alabama Heating & Air Conditioning Contractors Board at https://hacr.alabama.gov/.
· Plumbing contractors are required to hold an active Master Plumbers license from the Alabama Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board at http://www.pgfb.alabama.gov/.
· Gas contractors are required to hold an active Master Gas Fitters license from the Alabama Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board at http://www.pgfb.alabama.gov/. Note: The County Building Department currently does not issue permits for gas work.
· Fire protection sprinkler contractors are required to hold an active Fire Protection Layout Technician – Level III credential from the National Institute for Certification in Engineering Technology (NICET) at https://www.nicet.org/ and hold an active Sprinkler System Permit from the State of Alabama Fire Marshal’s Office at https://www.firemarshal.alabama.gov/.
· Any subcontractor performing commercial or multi-family work (non-residential) with a minimum job valuation (contracts including labor and materials) of $100,000 ($5,000 for swimming pools) under contract to a licensed prime contractor must also be licensed by the Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors at https://genconbd.alabama.gov/.
 MANUFACTURED HOME INSTALLATION CONTRACTORS:
· Manufactured/Mobile Home Installers are required to hold an active Installers license from the Alabama Manufactured Housing Commission at https://amhc.alabama.gov/.
MANUFACTURED/MODULAR HOME OR BUILDING INSTALLATION CONTRACTORS:
· Manufactured/Modular Homes and Buildings Installers are required to hold an active Installers license that begins with the number "8" from the Alabama Manufactured Housing Commission at https://amhc.alabama.gov/.
FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY CONSTRUCTION:
· Contractors who work with commercial or multi-family (non-residential) structures with a job valuation (cost of labor & materials) of $100,000.00 or more or who construct any swimming pool with a job valuation of $5,000.00 or more are required to have a general contractors license. Subcontractors performing minimum contracts including labor and materials of $100,000 ($5,000 swimming pools) or more under contract to a licensed prime contractor must also be licensed by the General Contractors board. You may search for licensed General Contractors on the Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors website at https://genconbd.alabama.gov/.
FOR RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION and ROOFING:
· The "Consumers" section of the Alabama Home Builders Licensure Board at https://hblb.alabama.gov/consumers/ has great tips to review prior to hiring a contractor.
· Contractors who will repair or replace a residential roof with a job valuation (cost of labor & materials) over $2,500.00 are required to hold a home builders roofers license and a $10,000.00 bond; OR they can hold an unlimited home builders license.
· Contractors who work with residential structures with a job valuation (cost of labor & materials) over $10,000.00 are required to have a home builders unlimited or limited license. If the work involves more than one trade and/or affects structural integrity, the builder is required to have an unlimited license.
· You may search for licensed residential roofers and home builders on the State of Alabama Home Builders Licensure Board website at https://hblb.alabama.gov/.
· Contractors who construct any swimming pool with a job valuation of $5,000.00 or more are required to be licensed by the Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors at https://genconbd.alabama.gov/.
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DOES THIS BUILDER NEED A HOME BUILDERS LICENSE?

Ask the builder: Is the cost of the undertaking over $10,000.00 OR a roofing job over $2,500*%?
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